
Agenda subject to change prior to meeting 

- Discussio

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL 

February 13, 2025 
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out

NEW BUSINESS 

Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 

1. Consent Agenda
a. Council Business Meeting Minutes
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
c. Council Special Called Meeting Minutes
d. Weapon Transition
e. Arista Billing
f. Generac Extended Warranty
g. Candidate Qualifying Date and Fees for 2025 Election Cycle
h. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out

VOTING ITEMS 

2. ESG Engineering- Iris Akridge
3. Council Meeting Recordings- Michael Parks

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 
 

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FM:    Jack Wilson 
  City Attorney 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2025 
 
 
 

INTENT TO OPT OUT OF HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 
 

The City Council City of Auburn intends to opt out of the statewide adjusted base year ad 
valorem homestead exemption for the City of Auburn, Georgia.   All concerned citizens 
are invited to the public hearing on this matter to be held at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, 
Auburn, Georgia 30011 on January 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.  Times and places of additional 
public hearings on this matter are at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia 30011 on 
January 23, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. and on February 13, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  
 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

                 Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 
 



Press Release 

City of Auburn  

HB 581 Opt Out 

January 1, 2025 

The City Council City of Auburn intends to hold public hearings to consider opting out of the statewide 
adjusted base year ad valorem homestead exemption for the City of Auburn, Georgia.   All concerned 
citizens are invited to the public hearing on this matter to be held at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, 
Georgia 30011 on January 9, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  Times and places of additional public hearings on this 
matter are at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia 30011 on January 23, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. and on 
February 13, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.   Public comment is invited and encouraged.  

The Statewide Floating Homestead Exemption outlined in HB 581 and codified in O.C.G.A. Sec. 48-5-
44.2 is considered an adjusted base-year homestead exemption, because it allows the homestead’s base-
year value to increase annually up to the inflation rate determined by the State Revenue Commissioner.  

The Legislation allows local governments to remove themselves from the statewide exemption before 
March 1, 2025.  Every local government is affected by the exemption differently based on its tax digest 
mixture (commercial, industrial, office, residential, vacant, etc.) and the average longevity of homestead 
properties.  The City of Auburn anticipates being particularly impacted because of the high percentage 
of stable residential properties in its tax digest.  Opting out provides the City needed flexibility to meet 
demands, provide services, and balance its budget with stability.  This summary is provided to satisfy the 
requirements of HB 581 (O.C.G.A. Sec. 48-5-44.2(i)). 

 

 







Page 1 of 4  

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

MEETING IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
January 9, 2025 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

 
 Present: Mayor:                      Richard Roquemore  
 Council Member:                   Robert L. Vogel III 

Council Member:                   Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:                   Jamie L. Bradley  
Council Member:                   Joshua Rowan 
 
City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Chief Hodge, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney 
 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 

Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Minister Daniel Morgan Roth gave the Invocation. 
Mayor Roquemore gave the pledge. 
 
 
Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Council Reports and Announcements. Michael Parks spoke about 
the waterlines being worked on and will be fixed tonight. Michael Parks announced that the 
office will be closed on January 10, 2025, due to weather conditions. Brooke Haney announced 
that the 5K would be March 1st and that the link to sign up is available on our Facebook page. 
Council Member Sisk spoke about how the city allows the public to speak and be heard without 
prior requests. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to open the Public Hearing regarding the Statewide Homestead 
Exemption Opt Out 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to open the public hearing. 
Second by Council Member Vogel 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 
 
Item 1.: Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Jack Wilson, City Attorney, to present the Statewide Homestead Exemption 



Page 2 of 4  

Opt Out. 
Jack Wilson: Presented the Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out. 
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in favor of the change of the 
Statewide Homestead Exemption. There were none. 
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in opposition to the change of the 
Statewide Homestead Exemption. There were none. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to close the public hearing. 
Second: by Council Member Vogel 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any citizen comments for items on tonight’s agenda. There were none.  
 
Mayor Roquemore asked if there were any items to be removed from the consent agenda. There were none.  
 
Item 2: Consent Agenda 
             a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- December 12, 2024  
             b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- December 19, 2024  
             c. Board Appointees Code of Conduct  
             d. GEFA Loan Application Approval  
             e. Furniture Surplus 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda.  
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to approve the consent agenda 
Second: by Council Member Bradley 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes. 
 
Citizen Comments 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any citizen comments. 
 
Andrew Flanagan, 417 Jeffords Rd, Winder, Ga 30680, Spoke against the Stormwater Fees 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to adjourn. 
Second: By Council Member Rowan. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. Meeting adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Read and approved this ___________ Day of January 2025 
  
Attest: 
 
 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemore



MAYOR                                                          CITY COUNCIL 
Rick E. Roquemore                               Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR                             Jamie l. Bradley 
Michael Parks                                                  Joshua Rowan 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 
JANUARY 23, 2025 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers  

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

 
             Present: Mayor:  Richard Roquemore  
               Council Member:  Robert L. Vogel. III  
               Council Member: Taylor J. Sisk  
                          Council Member: Jamie L. Bradley 
                          Member Absent: Joshua Rowan 

 
City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Chief Hodge, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney, Iris Akridge, 
Marc Pharr 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 
 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
SWEARING IN FOR MAYOR PRO TEMPORE 
 
WORKSHOP ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 
Item 1: Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Council Reports and Announcements. 
Council Member Josh Rowan asked to amend the agenda to open citizen comments. 
Council Member Jamie Bradley asked to add a discussion of Warming Stations to the agenda. 
Mayor Roquemore made a statement about the furniture from the Old City Hall. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to open the Public Hearing regarding the Statewide 
Homestead Exemption Opt Out 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to open the public hearing. 



Second by Council Member Rowan 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes. 
 
Item 2: Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Jack Wilson, City Attorney, to present the Statewide Homestead 
Exemption Opt Out. 
Jack Wilson: Presented the Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out. 
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in favor of the change 
of the Statewide Homestead Exemption. There were none. 
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in opposition to the 
change of the Statewide Homestead Exemption. There were none. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to close the public hearing. 
Second: by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes. 
 
Item 3: Employee Service Award for 2024 
Michael Parks Presented 
Item 4: LMIG 
Iris Akridge Presented 
Item 5: Weapon Transition 
Chief Hodge Presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
Item 6: Arista Billing 
Michael Parks Presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
Item 7: Generac Extended Warranty 
Michael Parks Presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
Item 8: Council Meeting Recordings 
Michael Parks presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
Item 9: Candidate Qualifying Date and Fees for 2025 Election Cycle 
Brooke Haney presented  
Item 10: Charter Amendment Posts 
 Jack Wilson Presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, and March 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 



 
Item 11: Warming Stations 
Michael Parks presented 
-Placed on February 13, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
 
VOTING ITEMS 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the LMIG. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Second: by Council Member Rowan 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes.  
 
Mayor Roquemore asked if there were any citizen comments.  
 
David Kelly, 316 Wyngate, Auburn, GA 30011 
Warming Station 
 
Joellen O’Gallagher, 775 Baskin Circle, Winder, GA 30680 
Warming Station 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Mayor Roquemore stated that there was a need for an executive session to discuss Pending 
Litigation and Potential Litigation Matters. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to go into Executive session.  
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to go into Executive session. 
Second: Made By Council Member Bradley 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes. 
After the Executive Session, the City Attorney reported that during Executive 
Session the Council met to discuss potential litigation, pending litigation, and 
personnel matters as allowed by the Open Meetings Act. There were no votes 
taken and no evidence received in the Executive Session. The original affidavit 
and resolution have been signed and delivered to the staff to be included within 
the minutes of this meeting. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Read and approved this  Day of February 2025 Attest: 
 
 

 
  Mayor Richard E. Roquemore 



Page 1 of 3 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

           CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
February 4, 2025 

6:15 PM 
Training Room 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 

Present: Mayor:           Richard Roquemore 
Council Member:            Robert L. Vogel III 
Council Member:            Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:            Jamie L. Bradley  

City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Staci Waters 

Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson, Belinda Outwater, Susan Long, Cameron Whitehead, Mayda Brown, Massa Williams, 
Tina Nix, Jon Gomolak 

Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm and asked for a motion to go into executive session for real 
property matters.   

Motioned by Councilman Bob Vogel 
Second by Councilman Taylor Sisk 
Votes were taken with all members present voting YES. 

After the Executive Session, the City Attorney reported that during Executive Session the Council met to 
discuss real property matters as allowed by the Open Meetings Act. There were no votes taken and no 
evidence received in the Executive Session. The original affidavit and resolution have been signed and 
delivered to the staff to be included within the minutes of this meeting. 

Mayor Roquemore asked for a vote to Adjourn the meeting. 

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Councilman Bob Vogel. 
Second by Councilman Taylor Sisk. 
Votes were taken with all members present voting Yes. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Read and approved this ___________ Day of February 2025 

Attest: ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemore



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

Agenda Item No. 4 

To:  Mayor and Council 
From:  Chief Chris Hodge 
Date:  January 23, 2025 

Purpose 
Consider approving the replacement of our arsenal of Glock pistols with newer firearms equipped 
with weapon lights and the ACRO P-2 Red Dot Sight  

Background 
The Auburn Police Department currently outfits all sworn personnel with .40 caliber, Generation 5 
Glock pistols.  While they are still in good order, the department has an opportunity to purchase 
brand new Generation 5 (9MM) Glock pistols from AmChar Wholesale, Inc.  Each new pistol will 
be equipped with the ACRO P-2 Reflex Red Dot Sight (see attached justification memorandum). 
The vendor has agreed to provide $310.00 of trade-in credit for our current compliment of 
Generation 4 pistols, bringing the total cost of this transition to $14,874.00.  In addition to the 
Generation 5 Glock pistols, the Police Department will purchase 25 weapon lights and holsters to 
accommodate the firearms.  The total cost of this transition will be: Pistols ($14,874.00) + Weapon 
Lights ($3,524.25) + (Holsters ($3,265.00) = $21,663.25. 
The Police Department is also requesting permission to allow Department employees to purchase 
their current assigned Glock pistol from the City for the trade-in amount ($310.00) plus fees from 
the wholesaler.  This will allow the officer to obtain a Glock pistol at a reasonable price without 
costing the City any additional funding with the proposed purchase/weapon replacement. 

Funding 
The Auburn Police Foundation has tentatively agreed to donate $15,000.00 to offset the costs 
associated with this purchase.  The remaining costs will be taken from the Confiscated Asset 
Account.  No City funds will be used in this purchase 

Recommendation 
Approve the trade-in and purchase of 25 Glock, Generation 5 (9MM) pistols, red dot sights, and 
weapon lights. 



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

Attachments 
1. Quotation from AmChar Wholesale dated 11/28/2024.
2. Quotation from Dana Safety Supply for 25 holsters
3. Red Dot Sight Justification



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

To: Mayor and Auburn City Council 

From: Chief Chris Hodge #801 

Cc: Michael Parks, Staci Waters, Sunshine Palmer 

Date: 15 January 2025 

RE: ACRO P-2 Red Dot Reflex Sight - Justification 

Switching to handguns equipped with red dot sights for the Auburn Police Department (APD) can be 
justified through various factors related to improved accuracy, operational efficiency, officer safety, and 
modern tactical needs. Below are the key points that can support the transition: 

1. Improved Accuracy and Faster Target Acquisition

• Faster Targeting: Red dot sights allow for quicker and more precise targeting, as officers can
focus on the target while keeping both eyes open. This leads to faster identification of threats
and the ability to respond more swiftly.

• Increased Accuracy: Studies and real-world use have shown that red dot sights improve
shooting accuracy, especially under stress or in high-pressure situations, such as active
shooter scenarios or when engaging moving targets.

2. Enhanced Situational Awareness

• Retaining Peripheral Vision: By using a red dot sight, officers maintain better peripheral
vision, which is critical in dynamic situations where multiple threats may be present or when
an officer needs to be aware of their surroundings.

• Improved Target Focus: With traditional iron sights, officers often have to line up front and
rear sights with the target, which can be difficult under stress. Red dot sights simplify this
process by allowing officers to focus on the target, rather than aligning the sights.

3. Reduced Training Time and Easier Transition



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

• Faster Training Curve: Red dot sights are easier to use for officers who may struggle with
traditional sights, especially under stressful conditions. The sight’s simplicity (just placing the
red dot on the target) can reduce the time needed for proficiency.

• Benefit to Newer or Less Experienced Officers: Newer recruits may find red dot sights
more intuitive and easier to master compared to traditional iron sights, potentially decreasing
training time and enhancing early-stage performance.

4. Increased Officer Confidence and Safety

• Less Stress in High-Stress Situations: In high-stress environments, red dot sights can help
officers feel more confident in their ability to accurately engage a threat, which could lead to
less hesitation and quicker, more decisive action.

• Reduced Risk of Misses: With improved accuracy, officers are less likely to miss their shots
or unintentionally hit bystanders, which contributes to both public safety and officer safety.

5. Adapting to Modern Policing Trends

• Alignment with Modern Policing Trends: Many law enforcement agencies across the
country are adopting red dot sights for their firearms as part of a broader trend to modernize
equipment and improve operational effectiveness. By transitioning to red dot-equipped
handguns, APD can align with national best practices.

• Integration with Other Equipment: Red dot sights are often used in conjunction with other
modern tactical gear, like body cameras, and rifles with optics. Transitioning to red dot-
equipped handguns helps standardize the department’s gear, making it easier for officers to
operate across various platforms.

6. Research and Evidence Supporting Red Dot Sights

• Data from Other Agencies: Various law enforcement agencies that have switched to red dot
sights have reported improvements in shooting accuracy and officer confidence in regular and
low-light situations. There’s also evidence suggesting a reduction in the number of missed
shots during qualifications.

7. Operational and Long-Term Benefits

• Durability and Reliability: Modern red dot sights are designed to be rugged and can
withstand the wear and tear of daily law enforcement use. With advancements in technology,
red dot sights are now more reliable, durable, and have longer battery lives.



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

• Cost Effectiveness Over Time: While the initial investment in red dot sights may be higher,
the benefits of improved accuracy, reduced training time, and potentially fewer incidents of
missed shots can lead to cost savings in the long run through reduced liability and better
overall performance.

Conclusion 

By switching to handguns with red dot sights, the Auburn Police Department can improve the effectiveness 
and safety of its officers in critical situations. Enhanced accuracy, quicker target acquisition, and increased 
officer confidence are compelling reasons to adopt this technology. Additionally, as modern policing 
continues to evolve, transitioning to this equipment is in line with best practices across the country, making it 
a forward-thinking move for our department. 



Quotation
DATE 10/29/2024

775 GA-42 N. Quotation # 202410CKW00199
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: 800-333-0695 Ext. 116
Cell: 678-274-8433
Email: kenny.wesley@amchar.com

     Number of days Quote is Valid: 30
Quotation For: AUBURN PD Quotation valid until: 11/28/2024

AUBURN, GA
Contact Name: JEFFERY SCOTT
Email: Jeffery Scott <jscott@cityofauburn-ga.org>
Phone: (770) 513-8657

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER ID SHIP VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

CKW Your Dept N30

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT AMOUNT

5

GLOGLAWPA455S302MOS7A1:  GLOCK 
45 G45 GEN 5 MOS DIRECT CUT HGA 

9MM 4.0IN BBL ACRO P2  AMG 
NTF/NTR BLK 317RD MAGS

$904.96 $4,524.80

20

GLOGLAWPA475S302MOS7A1:  GLOCK 
47 G47 GEN 5 MOS DIRECT CUT HGA 

9MM 4.5IN BBL ACRO P2  AMG 
NTF/NTR BLK 3 17RD MAGS

$904.96 $18,099.20

1 -$7,750.00

SUBTOTAL  $14,874.00

SHIPPING  

TOTAL DISCOUNT  

TOTAL  $14,874.00

DESCRIPTION

TRADE-INS....UPON RECEIPT OF (  25   ) ANTICIPATED USED GLOCK GEN 5 
22/23  HANDGUNS THE DEPARTMENT WILL BE ISSUED A CREDIT OF 

$310..00 PER PISTOL  EACH.    TOTAL CREDIT AMOUNT WILL BE 
DETERMINED BY THE FINAL NUMBER OF TRADES RECEIVED. ESTIMATED 

TRADE IN CREDIT   -$7,750.00                                                                                                                        
ALL GUNS MUST COME WITH 3 MAGAZINES AND BE IN WORKING ORDER 
AND RUST FREE UNLESS PRIOR AGREEMENT HAS BEEN MADE. $10.00 

CHARGE FOR EACH MISSING MAGAZINE. 

All Quotes subject to factory price stability and may change without notice. Prices quoted are contingent to signed acceptance of this 
quotation 

Prepared by:[Kenny Wesley]   Email: [ kenny.wesley@amchar.com] 

If you choose to purhase the above listed items, we will require a department purchase 
order as well as any federal excise tax exempt forms required.  Some orders will require 
ORIGINAL INK signed paperwork per the request of the manufacturer.  Orders will not 
be placed until the proper paperwork has arrived.
All paperwork should be faxed ATTENTION TO BILL @ Amchar Wholesale Inc. 



THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

 
quotation 

To accept this quotation, sign here and return By Fax: 



800-845-0405Telephone: 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

4809 KOGER BLVD

GREENSBORO, NC 27407

AUBURN POLICE, CITY OF

hschotter@cityofauburn-ga.org

EMAIL ALL INVOICES - LT. SCHOTTER

AUBURN POLICE, CITY OF

hschotter@cityofauburn-ga.org

EMAIL ALL INVOICES - LT. SCHOTTER

Sales Quote

547410

AUBURNPOLCustomer No.

Sales Quote No.

Ship ToBill To

Contact: 

Telephone: Telephone: 

Contact: 

770-513-8657 770-513-8657

Payment MethodCustomer PO NumberF.O.B.Ship Via

NET30GROUND FREIGHT NON PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE

Entered By Resale NumberOrdered BySalesperson

JEFF SCOTTRETAIL ATLARETAIL GA2

Order 

Quantity

Extended 

Price

Unit 

Price
Item Number / DescriptionTax

Approve 

Quantity

Quote Date

09/05/24

E-mail: E-mail: accountspay@cityofauburn-ga.org accountspay@cityofauburn-ga.org

2020 Y 2,800.00140.0000MISCa6ZL0RKV3M

7390RDS-8972-411  7390RDS - 7TS™ ALS® Mid-Ride

Warehouse: ATLA
Glock 47

55 Y 465.0093.00007378RDS-28325-411a6ZL0SJWAX

SLD ALS PADDLE/BELT LOOP HOLSTER RH

Warehouse: ATLA

Approved By:

Approve All Items & Quantities

Quote Good for 30 Days

09/05/24
02:13:10 PM

1Page No.

Print Time

Print Date

Printed By: RETAIL GA2

Order Total

Freight

Subtotal

 3,265.00

0.00

3,265.00

a6ZL0SJWAX



Quotation
DATE 10/29/2024

775 GA-42 N. Quotation # 202410CKW00359
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: 800-333-0695 Ext. 116
Cell: 678-274-8433
Email: kenny.wesley@amchar.com

     Number of days Quote is Valid: 30
Quotation For: AUBURN PD Quotation valid until: 11/28/2024

AUBURN, GA
Contact Name: JEFFERY SCOTT
Email: Jeffery Scott <jscott@cityofauburn-ga.org>
Phone: (770) 513-8657

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER ID SHIP VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

CKW Your Dept N30

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT AMOUNT

25 STR69260: STREAMLIGHT TLR-1 HL 
WEAPON LIGHT $139.97 $3,499.25

SUBTOTAL  $3,499.25

SHIPPING  $25.00

TOTAL DISCOUNT  

TOTAL  $3,524.25

DESCRIPTION

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

All Quotes subject to factory price stability and may change without notice. Prices quoted are contingent to signed acceptance of this 
quotation 

Prepared by:[Kenny Wesley]   Email: [ kenny.wesley@amchar.com]      

To accept this quotation, sign here and return By Fax: 

If you choose to purhase the above listed items, we will require a department purchase 
order as well as any federal excise tax exempt forms required.  Some orders will require 
ORIGINAL INK signed paperwork per the request of the manufacturer.  Orders will not 
be placed until the proper paperwork has arrived.
All paperwork should be faxed ATTENTION TO BILL @ Amchar Wholesale Inc. 



AGENDA ITEM: e 

TO: 

FM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Council 

Michael Parks 
City Administrator 

February 13, 2025 

PURPOSE: To request Mayor and Council to approve Arista BPM for Utility Billing and 
Newsletter distribution. 

BACKGROUND: The city currently uses ENCO for utility billing and monthly newsletters. 
However, there has been a delay in citizens receiving their bills on time. We reached out 
to Arista Billing for a quote on their services, which would result in savings for the city. 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve canceling services with ENCO and proceed with Arista 
BPM for Utility Billing services.  

ATTACHMENTS:  
Arista BPM Quote 
ENCO Statements 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 









AGENDA ITEM: f 

TO: 

FROM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Council 

Michael Parks City 
Administrator 

February 13, 2025 

PURPOSE:  To approve the extended warranties on the Generac generators that 
support the municipal complex.  

BACKGROUND: The original warranty for the generators located behind the 
municipal complex has expired. The generators are used for both the city hall and 
the police station in case of a power outage. The replacement cost for the two 
generators is roughly $297,000.0o.  Extending the warranties would act as an 
emergency contact for any issue with the generator.  

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the warranties for the 10 years. 

FUNDING: General Funds 

ATTACHMENTS: Warranty contract 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 











Agenda Item No.    g 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 
Taylor Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 
Joshua Rowan 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Brooke Haney, 
City Clerk 

Date: February 13, 2025 

Purpose 

To recommend the approval of the Qualifying Dates and Qualifying Fees for the 2025 Election cycle. 

Background 

The qualifying fee for Mayor and Council Member seats is based on 3% percent of the salary. The 
yearly salary for the Mayor’s seat is $18,000. The yearly salary for the Council Member’s seat is 
$4,800. 

Pursuant to O.C.G.A §21-2-131(a)(1), the governing authority of the City of Auburn announces the 
following qualifying fees for the local offices to be filled in the 2025 Municipal General Election: 

OFFICE FEE 

Council Member (To Succeed Robert L. Vogel III) $144.00 

Council Member (To Succeed Taylor Sisk) $144.00 

Candidates must pay to the city a qualifying fee of $144.00 to run for a Council Member’s seat. The 
Municipal General Election will be to elect two Council Members. 

In accordance to O.C.G.A 21-2-132 (3) (a) and State Bill 199; the qualifying period will be the week of 
August 21, 2025. Qualifying will begin Monday, August 18, 2025, at 8:30 a.m. The qualifying period will 
be Monday, August 18, 2025 – Thursday, August 21, 2025, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and Friday, 
August 22, 2025 from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at the Auburn City Hall located at 1 Auburn Way in Auburn. 
The City must qualify for a minimum of three consecutive days but no more than five days and shall 
commence no earlier than 8:30am on that Monday but end no later than 4:30pm on the following Friday. 

The Municipal General Election will be held at the Hmong New Hope Alliance Church, 1622 Union 
Grove Church Rd. Auburn, GA 30011 on November 4, 2025. If a Runoff is necessary, it will be held at 
the same location on Tuesday, December 2, 2025. The polling location will be open from 7:00 a.m. 
until 7:00 p.m. 

The state law requires that the qualifying fees be published on or before February 1, 2025, so the fees 
will need to be published in the January 29, 2025, paper. 



 Page 2 December 8, 2022 

Funding 

Operational Budget 

Recommendation 

To recommend the approval of the Qualifying Dates and Qualifying fees for the 2025 Election cycle. 

Attachment 

Council Qualifying Fees Chart 



Mayor & Council Qualifying Fees Chart - 2025 

OFFICE FEE 

Council Member (To Succeed Robert L. Vogel III) $144.00 

Council Member (To Succeed Taylor Sisk) $144.00 



 
ORDINANCE NO. ___01-025________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR 2025 MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

 
 

 WHEREAS, The City of Auburn will hold elections for two City Council seats in 2025 
in accordance with State law; and 

 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of its citizens, to confirm dates and qualifying fees 
consistent with State law; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Barrow County Elections Superintendent has requested the adoption of 
this ordinance to coordinate dates and qualifying fees pursuant to the Intergovernmental 
Agreement for conducting Municipal Elections;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN GEORGIA 
HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 Pursuant to O.C.G.A §21-2-131(a)(1), the governing authority of the City of Auburn 
adopts and announces the following qualifying fees for the local offices to be filled in the 2025 
Municipal General Election: 
 
 The Municipal General Election will be to elect two Council Members. In accordance to 
O.C.G.A 21-2-132 (3) (a) and State Bill 199;qualifying will begin Monday, August 18, 2025, at 
8:30 a.m. The qualifying period will be Monday, August 18, 2025 – Thursday, August 21, 2025, 
from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and Friday, August 22, 2025 from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at the 
Auburn City Hall located at 1 Auburn Way in Auburn. Candidates must pay to the City a 
qualifying fee of $144.00 to run for a Council Member seat.  
  
 OFFICE        QUALIFYING FEE 
 Council Member (To Succeed Robert L. Vogel III)    $144.00 
 Council Member (To Succeed Taylor Sisk)    $144.00 
 
 The Municipal General Election will be held at the polling location at the Hmong New 
Hope Alliance Church, 1622 Union Grove Church Rd. Auburn, GA 30011 on November 4, 
2025. If a Runoff is necessary, it will be held at the same location on Tuesday, December 2, 
2025. The polling location will be open from 7:00 a.m.until 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 All ordinances or parts of ordinances which conflict with this ordinance and the applicable 

code are hereby repealed.  
 

If any portion of this ordinance is determined to be unconstitutional or invalid, the rest and 
remainder of the ordinance shall remain in full force and effect, as if enacted without the 
portion declared unconstitutional or invalid. 

 
 SO ORDAINED this _____ day of February 2025. 
 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Mayor Richard E. Roquemore   Robert L. Vogel, III Council Member 
 
 
_______________________________   
Taylor J. Sisk, Council Member   Jamie L. Bradley, Council Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Joshua Rowan, Council Member 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
    Brooke Haney City Clerk 

  
  



AGENDA ITEM: h 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FM:  Jack Wilson 
City Attorney 

DATE: February 13, 2025 

INTENT TO OPT OUT OF HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 

The City Council City of Auburn intends to opt out of the statewide adjusted base year ad 
valorem homestead exemption for the City of Auburn, Georgia.   All concerned citizens 
are invited to the public hearing on this matter to be held at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, 
Auburn, Georgia 30011 on January 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.  Times and places of additional 
public hearings on this matter are at City Hall, 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia 30011 on 
January 23, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. and on February 13, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends opting out of the homestead exemption 
PURSUANT TO O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2.

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 01-025 
 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA TO OPT OUT OF 

THE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION PURSUANT TO O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2 

WHEREAS, O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2, effective January 1, 2025, creates a statewide 
homestead exemption from ad valorem taxes levied by, for, or on behalf of the state or any county, 
consolidated government, municipality, or local school district in this state; and 

WHEREAS, more specifically, O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2(i) authorizes the governing 
authority of any county, consolidated government, municipality, or school district to opt out of the 
homestead exemption otherwise granted with respect to such political subdivision through certain 
procedures and the adoption of a resolution by March 1, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Auburn, Georgia desires to opt out of the homestead exemption 
otherwise granted; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Auburn, Georgia has complied with the required procedures 
pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2(i), including but not limited to, holding at least three public 
meetings on the intent to opt out and placing the required advertisement in a newspaper of general 
circulation and on its website as required. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA 
HEREYB RESOLVES that the City hereby opts out of the homestead exemption otherwise 
granted by O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall become effective immediately 
upon its approval by the City Council of the City of Auburn, Georgia. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk and City Administrator is hereby 
directed to provide a certified copy of this Resolution to the Georgia Secretary of State no later 
than March 1, 2025. 
 
            SO RESOLVED AND ADOPTED this   ________ of February , 2025. 
 

            
Mayor Richard E. Roquemore   Jamie L. Bradley, Council Member  
 
            
Robert L. Vogel III, Council Member   Taylor J. Sisk, Council Member 
 
______________________________ 
Joshua Rowan, Council Member 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ 
Brooke Haney, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO:   _____2_______ 
 
TO:   MAYOR & COUNCIL 
 
FROM:     Iris E. Akridge – Public Works Director   
  
DATE:    February 13, 2025 
    
PURPOSE: ESG Engineering Assisting with 2024 Water Loss Audit  
 
BACKGROUND:  On June 1, 2010, the Governor signed the Georgia Water Stewardship Act (GWSA) of 
2010 (SB 370). This landmark legislation takes a comprehensive approach to water conservation, 
mandating specific actions by water providers serving over 3,300 in population. Approximately 250 
water providers in Georgia, supplying 80% of the state’s potable water are impacted by this Act.  

Water systems serving populations of 3,300 or more must conduct an annual water system audit and 
implement a water loss control program.  The Georgia Department of Natural Resources (GA DNR) has 
established minimum guidelines requiring public water systems to perform standardized annual water 
loss audits according to the International Water Association (IWA) method/standard. These audits 
must be submitted to the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (GA EPD) by March 1, 2025. 

Due to unforeseen circumstances, the City’s Water Quality Assessor has been unable to complete this 
year’s water audit. This is a state-mandated report by the EPD, must be completed and approved 
immediately to avoid any adverse effects on permitting and remain in compliance. Therefore, I 
recommend outsourcing the 2024 water audit to ESG Engineering (also known as Inframark).   

FUNDING: Water - Professional Services  $5,000    
      

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the contract with ESG Engineering for the 2024 Water Loss Audit 
submission to the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) at a cost of $5,000 to prevent any 
negative impacts on the City’s permitting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Water Audit Task Order 
 
 
 
 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel, III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 
 

SHORT FORM AGREEMENT – ENGINEERING 1 
DATED:  07 2024 
 

 

 
STANDARD AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
ESG ENGINEERING’S OFFICE ADDRESS:   6400 Peake Road, Macon, GA 31210 

PROJECT NO.:   NA 

PROJECT NAME: 2024 Water Audit Certification 

CLIENT: City of Auburn, Ga 

CLIENT’S ADDRESS: 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, Ga 30011 

 

CLIENT requests and authorizes ESG Engineering, LLC (hereinafter “ESGE” or “ENGINEER”) to perform the following 
Services: 

Scope of Services  

Compensation  

The parties acknowledge and agree that the City will compensate Inframark as set forth below for the tasks described and for the Scope 
of Services performed by Inframark pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement.  

ESG Engineering shall provide professional services to certify the city’s 2024 water audit for submission to the Georgia Environmental 
Protection Division (EPD).  The scope of work shall include working with city personnel to identify and gather the required 
documentation, filling out version 6 of the state’s “Water Audit Software”, providing guidance on validity scoring per the audit’s grading 
matrix, and providing certification of the audit by a Qualified Water Loss Auditor. 

  

Description Compensation 

Provide all Work as detailed in Scope of Services Section 
above 

$5,000  Lump Sum  

Schedule  

 

Work to begin when signed Agreement is returned and completed prior to the March 1st, 2025 audit deadline. 

Other Terms 
 

 

Not Applicable 

 

Services covered by this AGREEMENT will be performed in accordance with the Provisions and any attachments or 
schedules. This AGREEMENT supersedes all prior agreements and understandings and may only be changed by written 
amendment executed by both parties. 

     

 
 

    



2 

CLIENT:   INFRAMARK, LLC:  

Signature   Signature  

Name (printed)   Name (printed) Arthur (Trey) Gavin 

Title   Title SVP and GM 

Date   Date 2/7/2025 

 



 

 SHORT FORM AGREEMENT – ENGINEERING 3 
 DATED:  07 2024 
 

PROVISIONS 
 

1. Authorization to Proceed 

 Execution of this AGREEMENT by CLIENT will be authorization for 
ENGINEER to proceed with the Services, unless otherwise provided 
for in this AGREEMENT. 

2. Payment of Invoices 

 ENGINEER will submit monthly invoices for services rendered and 
CLIENT will make payments to ENGINEER within thirty (30) days of 
CLIENT's receipt of ENGINEER's invoice. 

 ENGINEER will retain receipts for reimbursable expenses in general 
accordance with Internal Revenue Service rules pertaining to the support 
of expenditures for income tax purposes. Receipts will be available for 
inspection by CLIENT's auditors upon request. 

 If CLIENT disputes any items in ENGINEER's invoice for any reason, 
including the lack of supporting documentation, CLIENT may temporarily 
delete the disputed item and pay the remaining amount of the invoice.  
CLIENT will promptly notify ENGINEER of the dispute and request 
clarification and/or correction.  After any dispute has been settled, 
ENGINEER will include the disputed item on a subsequent, regularly 
scheduled invoice, or on a special invoice for the disputed item only. 

 CLIENT recognizes that late payment of invoices results in extra 
expenses for ENGINEER.  ENGINEER retains the right to assess 
CLIENT interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, but not to 
exceed the maximum rate allowed by law, on invoices which are not 
paid within thirty (30) days from the date CLIENT receives ENGINEER’s 
invoice.  In the event undisputed portions of ENGINEER's invoices are 
not paid when due, ENGINEER also reserves the right, after seven (7) 
days prior written notice, to suspend the performance of its services 
under this Agreement until all past due amounts have been paid in full. 

3. Cost Opinions 

 Any opinions of probable project cost or probable construction cost 
provided by ENGINEER are made on the basis of information available 
to ENGINEER and on the basis of ENGINEER's experience and 
qualifications and represents its judgment as an experienced and 
qualified professional engineer.  However, since ENGINEER has no 
control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished 
by others, or over the contractor(s') methods of determining prices, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, ENGINEER does not 
guarantee that proposals, bids or actual project or construction cost will 
not vary from opinions of probable cost ENGINEER prepares or that 
CLIENT’s actual project costs, financial aspects, economic feasibility, or 
schedules will not vary from ENGINEEER’s opinions, analyses, 
projections or estimates.  If CLIENT wishes greater assurance as to any 
element of the Project cost, feasibility, or schedule, CLIENT will employ 
an independent cost estimator, contractor or other appropriate advisor. 

4. Standard of Care 

  The standard of care for all professional engineering, consulting and 
related services performed or furnished by ENGINEER and its 
employees under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily 
used by members of ENGINEER’s profession practicing under the same 
or similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality.  
ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or implied, under this 
Agreement or otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER’s services. 

5. Construction Procedures 

ENGINEER's observation or monitoring portions of the work performed 
under construction contracts shall not relieve the contractor from its 
responsibility for performing work in accordance with applicable contract 
documents.  ENGINEER shall not control or have charge of, and shall 
not be responsible for, construction means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, procedures of construction, health or safety programs or 
precautions connected with the work and shall not manage, supervise, 
control or have charge of construction.  ENGINEER shall not be 
responsible for the acts or omissions of the contractor or other parties 
on the project. ENGINEER shall be entitled to review all construction 
contract documents and to require that no provisions extend the duties 
or liabilities of ENGINEER beyond those set forth in this Agreement.  
CLIENT agrees to include ENGINEER as an indemnified party in 

CLIENT’s construction contracts for the work, which shall protect 
ENGINEER to the same degree as CLIENT.  Further, CLIENT agrees 
that ENGINEER shall be listed as an additional insured under the 
construction contractor’s liability insurance policies. 

6. Services and Information 

CLIENT will provide all criteria and information pertaining to CLIENT's 
requirements for the project, including design objectives and 
constraints, space, capacity and performance requirements, flexibility 
and expandability, and any budgetary limitations.  CLIENT will also 
provide copies of any CLIENT-furnished Standard Details, Standard 
Specifications, or Standard Bidding Documents which are to be 
incorporated into the project.  

CLIENT will furnish the services of soils/geotechnical engineers or other 
consultants that include reports and appropriate professional 
recommendations when such services are deemed necessary by 
ENGINEER.  The CLIENT agrees to bear full responsibility for the 
technical accuracy and content of CLIENT-furnished documents and 
services.  

In performing professional engineering and related services hereunder, 
it is understood by CLIENT that ENGINEER is not engaged in rendering 
any type of legal, insurance or accounting services, opinions or advice.  
Further, it is the CLIENT’s sole responsibility to obtain the advice of an 
attorney, insurance counselor or accountant to protect the CLIENT’s 
legal and financial interests.  To that end, the CLIENT agrees that 
CLIENT or the CLIENT’s representative will examine all studies, 
reports, sketches, drawings, specifications, proposals and other 
documents, opinions or advice prepared or provided by ENGINEER, 
and will obtain the advice of an attorney, insurance counselor or other 
consultant as the CLIENT deems necessary to protect the CLIENT’s 
interests before CLIENT takes action or forebears to take action based 
upon or relying upon the services provided by ENGINEER. 

7. Re-use of Documents 

All documents, including all reports, drawings, specifications, computer 
software or other items prepared or furnished by ENGINEER pursuant 
to this Agreement, are instruments of service with respect to the project.  
ENGINEER retains ownership of all such documents.  CLIENT may 
retain copies of the documents for its information and reference in 
connection with the project; however, none of the documents are 
intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on 
extensions of the project or on any other project.  Any reuse without 
written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose 
intended will be at CLIENT's sole risk and without liability or legal 
exposure to ENGINEER, and CLIENT will defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless ENGINEER from all claims, damages, losses and expenses, 
including attorney's fees, arising or resulting therefrom.  Any such 
verification or adaptation will entitle ENGINEER to further compensation 
at rates to be agreed upon by CLIENT and ENGINEER. 

8. Termination 

 This AGREEMENT may be terminated for convenience on 30 days 
written notice or if either party fails substantially to perform through no 
fault of the other and does not commence correction of such 
nonperformance within 5 days of written notice and diligently 
complete the correction thereafter. On termination, ENGINEER will be 
paid for all authorized work performed up to the termination date plus 
termination expenses, such as, but not limited to, reassignment of 
personnel, subcontract termination costs, and related closeout costs. 

9. Changes 

The parties agree that no change or modification to this Agreement, or 
any attachments hereto, shall have any force or effect unless the 
change is reduced to writing, dated, and made part of this Agreement.  
The execution of the change shall be authorized and signed in the same 
manner as this Agreement.  Adjustments in the period of services and in 
compensation shall be in accordance with applicable paragraphs and 
sections of this Agreement.  Any proposed fees by ENGINEER are 
estimates to perform the services required to complete the project as 
ENGINEER understands it to be defined.  For those projects involving 
conceptual or process development services, activities often are not 
fully definable in the initial planning.  In any event, as the project 



 

 SHORT FORM AGREEMENT – ENGINEERING 5 
 DATED:  07 2024 
 
 

progresses, the facts developed may dictate a change in the services to 
be performed, which may alter the scope.  ENGINEER will inform 
CLIENT of such situations so that changes in scope and adjustments to 
the time of performance and compensation can be made as required.  If 
such change, additional services, or suspension of services results in an 
increase or decrease in the cost of or time required for performance of 
the services, an equitable adjustment shall be made, and the 
Agreement modified accordingly. 

10. Insurance 

ENGINEER agrees to procure and maintain, at its expense, Workers' 
Compensation insurance as required by statute; Employer's Liability of 
$250,000; Automobile Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined single 
limit for bodily injury and property damage covering all vehicles, 
including hired vehicles, owned and non-owned vehicles; Commercial 
General Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined single limit for 
personal injury and property damage; and Professional Liability 
insurance of $1,000,000 per claim for protection against claims arising 
out of the performance of services under this Agreement caused by 
negligent acts, errors, or omissions for which ENGINEER is legally 
liable.  CLIENT shall be made an additional insured on Commercial 
General and Automobile Liability insurance policies and certificates of 
insurance will be furnished to the CLIENT.   

11. Limitation of Liability 

 ENGINEER's liability for CLIENT's damages will, in the aggregate, not 
exceed the lesser of $100,000 or its fee, for any and all injuries, 
damages, claims, losses or expenses (including attorney and expert 
fees) arising out of the ENGINEER’s services or this AGREEMENT 
regardless of cause(s) or the theory of liability, including negligence, 
indemnity or other recovery, shall include ENGINEER's officers, 
affiliated corporations, employees, and subcontractors.. This 
Provision takes precedence over any conflicting Provision of this 
AGREEMENT, or any document incorporated into it or referenced by 
it. 

Both parties agree to indemnify the other party for third party personal 
injury and property damage claims to the extent caused by the 
indemnifying party 's negligent acts, errors or omissions.  However, 
neither Party to this Agreement shall be liable to the other Party for 
any special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages (including 
but not limited to loss of use or opportunity; loss of good will; cost of 
substitute facilities, goods, or services; cost of capital; and/or fines or 
penalties), loss of profits or revenue arising out of, resulting from, or in 
any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or 
causes, including but not limited to any such damages caused by the 
negligence, errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract. 

12. Severability and Survival 

 If any of the provisions contained in this AGREEMENT are held 
illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the other provisions shall remain in 
full effect. Limitations of liability shall survive termination of this 
AGREEMENT for any cause. 

13. No Third-Party Beneficiaries 

 CLIENT and ENGINEER, respectively, bind themselves, their partners, 
successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the covenants of this 
Agreement.  Neither CLIENT nor ENGINEER will assign, sublet, or 
transfer any interest in this Agreement or claims arising therefrom 
without the written consent of the other. No third-party beneficiaries are 
intended under this Agreement. 

14. Hazardous Materials  

 CLIENT represents to ENGINEER that, to the best of its knowledge, 
no hazardous materials are present at the project site. However, in 
the event hazardous materials are known to be present, CLIENT 
represents that to the best of its knowledge it has disclosed to 
ENGINEER the existence of all such hazardous materials, including 
but not limited to asbestos, PFAS, PCB’s, petroleum, hazardous 
waste, or radioactive material located at or near the project site, 

including type, quantity and location of such hazardous materials.  It is 
acknowledged by both parties that ENGINEER’s scope of services 
does not include services related in any way to hazardous materials.  
In the event ENGINEER or any other party encounters undisclosed 
hazardous materials, ENGINEER shall have the obligation to notify 
CLIENT and, to the extent required by law or regulation, the 
appropriate governmental officials, and ENGINEER may, at its option 
and without liability for delay, consequential or any other damages to 
CLIENT, suspend performance of services on that portion of the 
project affected by hazardous materials until CLIENT:  (i) retains 
appropriate specialist consultant(s) or contractor(s) to identify and, as 
appropriate, abate, remediate, or remove the hazardous materials; 
and (ii) warrants that the project site is in full compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations.   

 CLIENT acknowledges that ENGINEER is performing professional 
services for CLIENT and that ENGINEER is not and shall not be 
required to become an “arranger,” “operator,” “generator,” or 
“transporter” of hazardous materials, as defined in the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and 
Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA), which are or may be encountered at 
or near the project site in connection with ENGINEER’s services 
under this Agreement.  If ENGINEER’s services hereunder cannot be 
performed because of the existence of hazardous materials, 
ENGINEER shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement for cause on 
30 days written notice.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT 
shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER, its officers, directors, 
partners, employees, and subconsultants from and against all costs, 
losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges 
of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all 
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused by, 
arising out of or resulting from hazardous materials, provided that (i) 
any such cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, 
sickness, disease, or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible 
property (other than completed Work), including the loss of use 
resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing in this paragraph shall obligate 
CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the 
consequences of that individual’s or entity’s sole negligence or willful 
misconduct. 

15. Utility Locations 

If underground sampling/testing is to be performed, a local utility 
locating service shall be contacted to make arrangements for all 
utilities to determine the location of underground utilities.  In addition, 
CLIENT shall notify ENGINEER of the presence and location of any 
underground utilities located on the CLIENT’s property which are not 
the responsibility of private/public utilities.  ENGINEER shall take 
reasonable precautions to avoid damaging underground utilities that 
are properly marked.  The CLIENT agrees to waive any claim against 
ENGINEER and will indemnify and hold ENGINEER harmless from 
any claim of liability, injury or loss caused by or allegedly caused by 
ENGINEER’s damaging of underground utilities that are not properly 
marked or are not called to ENGINEER’s attention prior to beginning 
the underground sampling/testing. 

16. Assignments 

 Neither party shall have the power to or will assign any of the duties 
or rights or any claim arising out of or related to this AGREEMENT, 
whether arising in tort, contract or otherwise, without the written 
consent of the other party, except that ENGINEER may assign this 
AGREEMENT to a parent, affiliate or subsidiary company or to a 
surviving entity in the event of a merger or acquisition.  Any 
unauthorized assignment is void and unenforceable. 

17. Integration 

 This AGREEMENT incorporates all previous communications and 
negotiations and constitutes the entire agreement of the parties.  If 
CLIENT issues a Purchase Order in conjunction with performance of 
the Services, general or standard terms and conditions on the 
Purchase Order do not apply to this AGREEMENT. 



SHORT FORM AGREEMENT – ENGINEERING 5 
DATED:  07 2024 

18. Force Majeure

ENGINEER shall not be responsible for delays caused by factors
beyond ENGINEER’s reasonable control, including but not limited to
delays because of strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns or stoppages,
government ordered industry shutdowns, power or server outages,
acts of nature, widespread infectious disease outbreaks (including,
but not limited to epidemics and pandemics), failure of any
governmental or other regulatory authority to act in a timely manner,
failure of the CLIENT to furnish timely information or approve or
disapprove of ENGINEER’s services or work product, or delays
caused by faulty performance by the CLIENT’s or by contractors of
any level or any other events or circumstances not within the
reasonable control of the party affected, whether similar or dissimilar
to any of the foregoing. When such delays beyond ENGINEER’s
reasonable control occur, the CLIENT agrees that ENGINEER shall
not be responsible for damages, nor shall ENGINEER be deemed in
default of this Agreement, and the parties will negotiate an equitable
adjustment to ENGINEER’s schedule and/or compensation if
impacted by the force majeure event or condition.

19. Litigation Support

In the event ENGINEER is required to respond to a subpoena,
government inquiry or other legal process related to the services in
connection with a legal or dispute resolution proceeding to which
ENGINEER is not a party, CLIENT shall reimburse ENGINEER for
reasonable costs in responding and compensate ENGINEER at its
then standard rates for reasonable time incurred in gathering
information and documents and attending depositions, hearings, and
trial.

20. Operational Technology Systems

CLIENT agrees that the effectiveness of operational technology
systems (“OT Systems”) and features designed, recommended or
assessed by ENGINEER are dependent upon CLIENT’s continued
operation and maintenance of the OT Systems in accordance with all
standards, best practices, laws, and regulations that govern the
operation and maintenance of the OT Systems.  CLIENT shall be
solely responsible for operating and maintaining the OT System in
accordance with applicable industry standards (i.e. ISA, NIST, etc.)
and best practices, which generally include but are not limited to,
cyber security policies and procedures, documentation and training
requirements, continuous monitoring of assets for tampering and
intrusion, periodic evaluation for asset vulnerabilities, implementation
and update of appropriate technical, physical, and operational
standards, and offline testing of all software/firmware patches/updates
prior to placing updates into production.  Additionally, CLIENT
recognizes and agrees that OT Systems are subject to internal and
external breach, compromise, and similar incidents.  Security features
designed, recommended or assessed by ENGINEER are intended to
reduce the likelihood that OT Systems will be compromised by such
incidents.  However, ENGINEER does not guarantee that CLIENT’s
OT Systems are impenetrable, and CLIENT agrees to waive any
claims against ENGINEER resulting from any such incidents that
relate to or affect CLIENT’s OT Systems.

21. Access to Facilities and Property

CLIENT will make its facilities accessible to ENGINEER as
required for the performance of its services and will provide labor
and safety equipment as required by ENGINEER for such access.
CLIENT will perform, at no cost to ENGINEER, such tests of
equipment, machinery, pipelines, and other components of
CLIENT’s facilities as may be required in connection with
ENGINEER’s services.

22. Dispute Resolution

The parties will use their best efforts to resolve amicably any dispute,
including use of alternative dispute resolution options.  The parties
shall initially attempt to resolve the dispute by direct negotiation at the
project level, should a resolution not be agreed to then an attempt to

resolve the dispute shall be made by Senior Executives within the first 
thirty (30) days of project dispute.  If the parties cannot resolve the 
dispute by direct negotiation within sixty (60) days from the 
commencement of direct negotiation, the parties may choose an 
alternative dispute resolution process or either party may decide to 
litigate. 

23. Changes

CLIENT may make or approve changes within the general Scope of
Services in this AGREEMENT.  If such changes affect ENGINEER’s
cost of or time required for performance of the services, an equitable
adjustment will be made through an amendment to this
AGREEMENT.

24. Controlling Law and Agreement

This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state where
ENGINEER’s services are performed.

These Terms and Conditions shall take precedence over and any
inconsistent or contradictory provisions contained in any proposal,
contract, purchase order, requisition, notice to proceed or like
document.

25. Execution

This Agreement, including the exhibits and schedules made part hereof,
constitute the entire Agreement between ENGINEER and CLIENT,
supersedes and controls over all prior written or oral understandings.
This Agreement may be amended, supplemented or modified only by a
written instrument duly executed by the parties.



AGENDA ITEM: 3 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM:  Michael Parks 
City Administrator 

DATE: February 13, 2025 

PURPOSE:  To consider recording council meetings for public viewing. 

BACKGROUND: With the city's continued growth and increasing community 
engagement, we have received requests to consider recording council meetings to 
help keep citizens better. 

RECOMMENDATION: To consider video recording of council meetings as 
presented by staff. 

FUNDING: N/A 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
Michael E. Parks  

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J . Sis k 
J amie L. Bradley 

J os hua Rowan 


	CITY OF AUBURN
	February 13, 2025
	6:00 PM

	PUBLIC HEARING
	1. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out
	NEW BUSINESS
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks
	1. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out Public Hearing.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	AGENDA- Cover page.pdf
	CITY OF AUBURN
	February 13, 2025
	6:00 PM

	PUBLIC HEARING
	1. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out
	NEW BUSINESS
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks

	5. Arista Billing Cover sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	6. Generac Cover.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	01-025 Municipal Election Ordinace.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. ___01-025________

	1. Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt Out Public Hearing.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	2.... 2.13.2025 ESG Engineering Assisting with 2024 Water Loss Audit.pdf
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	Michael E. Parks


	7. video recording Cover sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	February 4, 2025 Special Called meeting.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL

	Red_Dot_Sight_Justification.pdf
	1. Improved Accuracy and Faster Target Acquisition
	2. Enhanced Situational Awareness
	3. Reduced Training Time and Easier Transition
	4. Increased Officer Confidence and Safety
	5. Adapting to Modern Policing Trends
	6. Research and Evidence Supporting Red Dot Sights
	7. Operational and Long-Term Benefits
	Conclusion

	202410CKW00359 AUBURN PD TLR1 HL.pdf
	Quotation

	202406CKW00199 AUBURN PD G45 ACRO.pdf
	Quotation

	January 9, 2025 Business meeting.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL
	Council Reports and Announcements
	Second: By Council Member Rowan.


	January 23, 2025 Council Workshop Minutes.pdf
	Item 1: Council Reports and Announcements

	2.... 2.13.2025 ESG Engineering Assisting with 2024 Water Loss Audit.pdf
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	Michael E. Parks


	3. video recording Cover sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks





